## Wilde Elementary PTO Meeting Minutes May 17, 2023



**In Attendance** - Stephanie Wilamowski, Rebekah Straughen, Sarah Kotkoski, Joey Palm, Laura Gabriel, Stasi Gartin, Matt Guinn, Regina Halatsis, Holly Turner, Crystal Howard, Courtney

Lushaj, Lindsay Ogden, Lakesha Roberson, Kristen Imbrunone, Christina Adkins, Kim Atcho, Evresa Kostic.

## Call To Order: 9:09 a.m.

Minutes reviewed from the April meeting. Motion to approve the minutes Laura Gabriel, 2nd Holly Turner

Treasurer's Report: Rebekah reviewed the statement of activity from April 19, 2023-May 16, 2023

Balance as of today is \$25,059.89

Motion to approve Joey Palm, 2nd Holly Turner

Correspondence: Thank yous from a few teachers for an amazing Teachers Appreciation Week.

Title 1: Wrapping up for the year. There will be an end of the year meeting. Information on that will be coming home soon.

**Old Business:** Little Caesars Fundraiser went real well. 172 kits were sold and we received a check for \$1,032. Blanket Fundraiser was quick! We had a lot of interest, sold 117 blankets, but we ordered a total of 150 so extras can be sold at the upcoming Spring Event. Cash and paypal QR will be available. Book Fair went really well, every student received \$5 towards a book. It was suggested that we should consider upping the budget to \$6 per student for next year. Teacher Appreciation Week was a huge hit! All the teachers were so grateful for the week of lunches and have continued to thank everyone. Thank You to everyone who put the lunch days together and everyone who donated any items!

## New Business:

- A. Spring Event: Friday May 19th from 6-8 p.m. We will have 2 bounce houses, airbrush tattoos, bubbles, music, gaga ball, water, juice, snacks, and ice cream. Old Fashion Concessions will be set up with hot dogs, walking tacos, pop and chips for purchase. If anyone is available to help with clean up that would be appreciated!
- B. Popcorn: Thank you to everyone who has volunteered all year to help popcorn go smoothly. We had a total of 5,800 bags of popcorn sold this year! We plan to have a meeting to go over things for next year.
- C. Garden Club: Mrs. Palm wants to head a green/garden club. She's asking for \$1,000 for this year to start things off. Motion to add garden club for \$1,000 to special projects, 1st Rebekah Straughen, 2nd CHristina Adkins.
- D. Eagle Scout Project: Eagle Scout Ryan Rudd was asking for funds to complete his Eagle Scout project. Motion to give Ryan \$200 for his Scout Project, 1st Rebekah Straughen, 2nd Stephanie Wilamowski.
- E. Teacher Lunch: We want to put on one more lunch for the teachers before the end of the school year. Tentative date is June 9th and we're leaning towards a Coney bar for lunch.
- F. Election/Voting: Nominations are in and there is only one person nominated for each position. No objections were made so the positions are as follows.

President: Stephanie Wilamowski Vice President: Christina Adkins Treasurer: Joey Palm Secretary: Stasi Gartin Social Secretary: Lindsay Ogden

**Principal's Report:** Principal fund was used to update our Capstone EBook library. Next year the principal fund will also be used to add more Ebooks. At the last meeting a parent/student handbook was discussed and is in the works for next year. We plan to have one to be sent home and one kept in the students desks. Attendance is still an issue and has been all year. Next year we will be a lot more strict with the notices that will be sent home. As always activities are earned. Teacher appreciation week was amazing, the teachers are still talking about it, thank you! Big thank you to Sarah, Rebekah, and their families for fixing up the gaga ball pits!

Adjournment: 10:00 a.m. Motion to Adjourn Joey Palm, 2nd Crystal Howard